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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Northrop, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 4:17 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Waldrop, Joyce

Subject: FW: Amendment Request

Mary, AB 150 is your draft. Thanks.

From: Rep.Aibers

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 4:13 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Amendment Request

Would you please draft an amendment to AB 150 that:

e would earmark revenues from new receptacles installed after the effective date of the bill,
e at Mirror Lake to go into a separate account,

*  Would be used for water quality improvement/sediment reduction projects, and

e could be used for any match requirement

If you have any questions please call Joyce Waldrop in my office 6-8531. M

Thank you.

Sheryt M
Sheryl K. Albers

State Representative W\W ‘ .
50th Assembly District N \Q 4 5. f o (QU Lb ) :{. .
15 North State Capitol %)(
Madison, WI 53708

Ph 608/266-8531
Fax 608/283-3650
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State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO /ﬂr,;scm%o(N Sudastifueke. ’ﬁ‘?’“f’fémf"‘“ -

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 150

b

59 gt
At the locations indicated, amend ths follows:
1. Page 1, line 3: after “campsites” insert “, using revenues generated from
charging for certain electrical receptacles at Mirror Lake State Park for water

quality improvement proiects, and making an appropriation”.

2. Page 1, line 4: pefore that line insert:
v
“SECTION 1b. 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (4) (aw) Water resources —é\d irror Lake State Park. All moneys received
v
as fees for use of electrical receptacles under s. 27.01 (15) (c) foi'/ water quality

1mprovement projects at Mirror Lake State Park under s. 27.01 (15) (¢).”.
SECT SN 4B )
3. Page 1, line 4: substitute “Ilm” fori;”

4. Page 2, line @/:;/ after that line insert:

v
“SECTION 3. 27.01 (15) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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11
1 27.01 (15) (¢) MKrévenues received by the department for charging fees for the
v’
2 use of electric receptacles that are installed after the effective date of this paragraph

N , U

@ @Eevisor inserts date] }at Mirror Lake State Park shall be used for water quality
improvement projects for bodies of water that are located within Mirror Lake State
Park. The revenues may be used directly for these water quality improvement

projects or as matching funds for programs that provide funding for water quality
/ the
. . . [N ..
improvement projects. Any such revenues shall be credited to éapproprlatlon under
v
s. 20.370 (4) (aw).”.

(END)
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I did not use the phrase “sediment reduction projects” because this phrase is rarely
used in the statutes and there are no specific state programs that provide funding for
“sediment reduction{}) In the administrative code;“sediment reduction” appears to be
a subset of “water quality improvement” so I felt it unnecessary to include the term
“sediment reduction” in this amendment.

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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I did not use the phrase “sediment reduction projects” because this phrase is rarely
used in the statutes and there are no specific state programs that provide funding for
“sediment reduction.” In the administrative code, “sediment reduction” appears to be
a subset of “water quality improvement” so I felt it unnecessary to include the term

“sediment reduction” in this amendment.

Mary Gibson—-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215



